316 W. Main Street — Contributing

The two-story dwelling at this location combines two previously separate Folk Victorian houses-
one a front gable and the other a gabled ell, both built ca. 1900. The dwelling was built by the
William Howarth family and moved to this location from the southwest corner of W. Main and
Hough Street in the early 20" century. The house has a continuous, rusticated concrete block
foundation, a multi-gabled roof of asphalt shingles, an interior brick chimney and an exterior of
vinyl siding. On the main fagade is a hipped roof, wraparound porch with a closed vinyl sided
railing and wood cap, square wood columns covered in vinyl with spindled brackets and a wood
floor. According to the 1950 Sanborn Fire Insurance Map, this porch was enclosed for a time
but has since been re-opened. The main entrance has an original single-light glass and wood
door. Windows are ca. 1980, one-over-one vinyl sash windows with original wood surrounds.
On the main facade is a two-story, hipped roof, bay window set within a projecting gable with a
dentilled cornice, three, one-over-one vinyl sash windows on both the upper and lower windows
on a base of wood panels and rusticated stone. On the west fagade is a secondary entrance
set within a ca. 1920, hipped roof addition with a rusticated concrete block foundation, vinyl
siding and an original one-light and three-panel

wood door.

To the rear of the dwelling is a ca. 1925, two-bay,
frame garage with a hipped roof of asphalt
shingles, an exterior of weatherboard siding,
three-over-one vertical-light double hung wood
sash windows with wood surrounds and two, ca.
1970, horizontal metal panel overhead track
doors. On the main (S) facade is a gable roof
dormer with a rectangular, single-light fixed
window. Contributing




